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September 15, 2021

Sierra School Equipment Company
1911 Mineral Ct.
Bakersfield, CA 93308

Re: Piggyback Bid no. 2018-19-001

To Whom it May Concern,

The Arvin Union School District went out to bid on October 24, 2018 for school furnishings,
office furniture, and accessories. The bid was published in the Bakersfield Californian on
October 24, 2018 and October 31, 2018.

Three vendors requested bid packets, Warner Design, Daktronics, and Sierra School Equipment.
The bid opening date was November 7, 2018 at 1:00pm, three bids were received. The bid was
awarded per item to each company. Sierra School Equipment Company won the bid on the
majority of the items, per the bid results spreadsheet. The school board approved the bid
results at the November 13, 2018 board meeting.

This letter is to serve as notice that the Arvin Union School District is extending the above
referenced bid November 13, 2021 thru November 12, 2022 using the current manufactures

price list.

Sincerely,

Chris Davis
Chief Business Official



